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) Chamgagne, Rick ‘

From: ’ Hoadley, Frank

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2003 3:41 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: LRB-3Z99/2

Rick -

The correct prior draft number is LRB-3399/1.
Frank

From: Hoadley, Frank

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2003 3:22 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: LRB-3299/2

Rick -

Bond Counsel has given us some additional changes they deem desirable. They are technical and, in our opinion, do not
change any of the intent of the existing legislation. | have attached an e-mail from Rebecca Speckhard at Quarles &
Brady. [The roles have changed a bit, now. Quarles is serving as bond counsel on this transaction and Foley is serving as
underwriters’ counsel.] The e-mail also contains a PDF of “also desirable” from Foley. Quarles does not thing the Foley
items are essential, so | request that you only draft the Quarles items. | want you to see the Foley items though, in case
you felt they raised important issues that also resonate with you.

Please draft these as additional matters to be addressed in the same LRB3299 draft. Please feel free to consult with
Rebecca Speckhard, if you need to.

Thanks.
Frank Hoadley 6-2305
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. Chamgagne, Rick

From: ’ ' Hoadley, Frank

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 4:33 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Proposed changes to State POBs legislation
Rick -

Sorry about that.

Frank Hoadley

From: Speckhard, Rebecca A. [mailto:RAS @quarles.com] <mailto:[mailto:RAS @ quarles.com]>
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2003 11:02 AM

To: Hoadley, Frank R.

Cc: Ebert, Julianna; Peelen, Jeffrey D.

Subject: Proposed changes to State POBs legislation
411 East Wisconsin Avenue Municipal Finance Attorneys
Suite 2040 Julianna Ebert
" r Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-4497 M‘Btfnianl E.IR_anﬁer
414.277.5000 ichael L. Roshar
4 ’ LLP Fax 414.277.5498 . Rebecca A. Speckhard
. Frank C. DeGuire, Jr.
www.quarles.com Jeffrey D. Peelen

Frank-
Attached, as we discussed, is our "wish list" of changes to the pension bond legislation.

In our view, the only critical change is the change to Section 20.505(1)(br) (see insert 3). Given the current proposed
structure, this change is necessary to allow annual appropriation amounts to be used to replenish reserves and to pay
ongoing administrative expenses. (The current statutory language allows the annual appropriations to be used only for
"debt service costs due in the current fiscal year on appropriation obligations.")

The other changes we would recommend are as follows:

1. to section 16.527(10) (see insert 3) - to expand the state's moral obligation to conform with the change described
above;

2. to Section 16.527(1) and (2) and a corresponding change to Section 20.505(1)(iq) (see inserts 1 and 2) - to give
clear statutory authorization to the treatment that the WRS System has indicated it is going to give to the state
payments for unfunded prior service liability made in the first half of 2003; and '

3. to Section 16.527(4)(e) - to delete a sentence which seems incorrect and superfluous given the proposed swap
payment structure.

We are also attaching the underwriter's counsel "wish list," for your information. While many of these changes would
be helpful clarifications, we do not feel they are necessary, especially given our perception that there is a strong
interest in keeping statutory changes to a minimum. However, we wanted to provide them to you in the event the
appetite for legislative changes is larger than we had assumed. If there is an interest in pursuing the more detailed

changes proposed for the underwriter, please let us know, as we would propose some changes to their language in
several places. :

Please call with any questions. Thanks,
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Q&B changes.pdf  Statutes.pdf

Rebecca A. Speckhard
Quarles & Brady LLP
(414) 277-5761

ras @guarles.com
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2003 Wisconsin Act 33

(7) As determined by the building commission, any
moneys deposited in the excise tax fund that are not
required for the retirement of revenue obligations and
providing for reserves and for ancillary payments autho-
rized to be paid from such moneys are transferred to the
general fund.

(8) Recognizing its moral obligation to do so, the leg-
islature expresses its expectation and aspiration that, if
the funds in the excise tax fund are insufficient to pay the
principal of and interest on the revenue obligations issued
under subch. IT 6f ch. 18 pursuant to this section, the leg-
islature shall make an appropriation from the general
fund sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the
obligations or to replenish a reserve fund, if applicable.

SECTION 182. 16.527 of the statutes is created to read:

16.527 Retirement of state’s unfunded liabilities
under the Wisconsin Retirement System; appropri-
ation obligations. (1) LEGISLATIVE FINDING AND DETER-
MINATION. Recognizing that the state, by prepaying part
or all of the state’s unfunded prior service liability under
s. 40.05 (2) (b) and the state’s unfunded liability under s.
40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40, may
reduce its costs and better ensure the timely and full pay-
ment of retirement benefits to participants and their bene-
ficiaries under the Wisconsin Retirement System, the
legislature finds and determines that it is in the public
interest for the state to issue appropriation obligations to
obtain proceeds to pay the state’s anticipated unfunded
prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b)
or all of the state’s unfunded prior service liability under
5. 40.05 (2) (b))ene the state’s unfunded liability under s.
40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40.

(2) DerFmNITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Appropriation obligation” means an undertak-
ing by the state to repay a certain amount of borrowed
money that is all of the following:

1. Payable from moneys annually appropriated by
law for debt service due with respect to such undertaking
in that year.

2. Used for the purpose of paying part or all of the
ate’s unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2)
(b) 3me-the state’s unfunded liability under s. 40.05 (4)
(b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40.

3. Not public debt under s. 18.01 (4).

(b) “Evidence of appropriation obligation” means a
written promise to pay an appropriation obligation,

(c) “Refunding obligation™ means an appropriation
obligation contracted to fund or refund all or any part of
one or more outstanding appropriation obligations.

(3) AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATION OBLIGATIONS.
(@) The department shall have all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out its duties, and exercise its author-
ity, under this section.

(b) 1. Subject to the limitation under subd. 2., the
department may contract appropriation obligations of the
state under this section.

~16—

0 pay part A
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2. Thf sum of appropriation obligations issued under
this sectjon, excluding any obligations that have been
defeasedfunder a cash optimization program adminis-
tered by |the building commission and any obligations
issued pyrsuant to subd. 3., and revenue obligations

issued under s. 16.526, if any, may not exceed
s 3 L]

5060,

3. The department may contract appropriation
obligations as the department determines is desirable to
fund or refund outstanding appropriation obligations
issued under this section, to pay issuance or administra-
tive expenses, to make deposits to reserve funds, to pay
accrued or funded interest, to pay the costs of credit
enhancement, or to make payments under other agree-
ments entered into under sub. (4) (e).

(4) TErRMs. (a) Money may be borrowed and evi-
dences of appropriation obligation issued therefor pur-
suant to one or more written authorizing certifications
under sub. (5), unless otherwise provided in the certifica-
tion, at any time, in any specific amounts, at any rates of
interest, for any term, payable at any intervals, at any
place, in any manner, and having any other terms or con-
ditions that the department considers necessary or useful.
Appropriation obligations may bear interest at variable
or fixed rates, bear no interest, or bear interest payable
only at maturity or upon redemption prior to maturity.

(b) The department may authorize evidences of
appropriation obligation having any provisions for pre-
payment considered necessary or useful, including the
payment of any premium.

(c) Interest shall cease to accrue on an appropriation
obligation on the date that the obligation becomes due for
payment if payment is made or duly provided for, but the

obligation and accrued interest shall continue to be a

binding obligation according to its terms until 6 years
overdue for payment, or such longer period as may be
required by federal law. At that time, unless demand for
its payment has been made, it shall be extinguished and
considered no longer outstanding.

(d) All money borrowed by the state pursuant to evi-
dences of appropriation obligation issued under this sec-
tion shall be lawful money of the United States, and all
appropriation obligations shall be payable in such
money. ,

(e) Atthe time of, or in anticipation of, contracting
for the appropriation obligations and at any time thereaf-
ter so long as the appropriation obligations are outstand-
ing, the department may enter into agreements and ancil-
lary arrangements relating to the appropriation
obligations, including trust indentures, liquidity facili-
ties, remarketing or dealer agreements, letter of credit
agreements, insurance policies, guaranty agreements,
reimbursement agreements, indexing agreements, or
interest exchange agreements.

L
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ion obligation owned
or held by any state fund are outstanding in all respects
and the state agency controlling the fund shall have the
same rights with respect to an evidence of appropriation
obligation as a private party, but if any sinking fund
acquires evidences of appropriation obligation that gave
rise to such fund, the obligations are considered paid for
all purposes and no longer outstanding and shall be can-
celed as provided in sub. (8) (¢). All evidences of
appropriation obligation owned by any state fund shall be
registered to the fullest extent registrable.

(g) The state shall not be generally liable on evi-
dences of appropriation obligation and evidences of
appropriation obligation shall not be a debt of the state for
any purpose whatsoever. Evidences of appropriation
obligation, including the principal thereof and interest
thereon, shall be payable only from amounts that the leg-
islature may, from year to year, appropriate for the pay-
ment thereof.

(5) PrROCEDURES. (a) No evidence of appropriation
obligation may be issued by the state unless the issuance
is pursuant to a written authorizing certification. The cer-
tification shall set forth the aggregate principal amount of
appropriation obligations authorized thereby, the manner
of sale of the evidences of appropriation obligation, and
the form and terms thereof. The certification shall be
signed by the secretary, or his or her designee, and shall
be transmitted to the governor.

(b) Appropriation obligations may be sold at either
public or private sale and may be sold at any price or per-
centage of par value. The department may provide in any
authorizing certification for refunding obligations under
sub. (7) that they be exchanged privately in payment and
discharge of any of the outstanding obligations being
refinanced. All appropriation obligations sold at public
sale shall be noticed as provided in the authorizing certi-
fication. Any bid received at public sale may be rejected.

(6) ForM. (a) Evidences of appropriation obligation
may be in the form of bonds, notes, or other evidences of
obligation, and may be issued in book—entry form or in
certificated form. Notwithstanding s. 403.104 (1), every
evidence of appropriation obligation is a negotiable
instrument.

(b) Every evidence of appropriation obligation shall
be executed in the name of and for the state by the gover-
nor and shall be sealed with the great seal of the state or
a facsimile thereof. The facsimile signature of the gover-
nor may be imprinted in lieu of the manual signature of
such officer, as the department directs, if approved by
such officer. An evidence of appropriation obligation
bearing the manual or facsimile signature of a person in
office at the time such signature was signed or imprinted
shall be fully valid notwithstanding that before or after

2003 Wisconsin Act 33

the delivery thereof such person ceased to hold such
office.

(¢) Every evidence of appropriation obligation shall
be dated not later than the date issued, shall contain a ref-
erence by date to the appropriate authorizing certifica-
tion, shall state the limitation established in sub. (4) (g),
and shall be in accordance with the authorizing certifica-
tion.

(d) An evidence of appropriation obligation shall be
in such form and contain such statements or terms as
determined by the department, and may not conflict with
law or with the appropriate authorizing certification,

(7) REFUNDING OBLIGATIONS. (a) 1. The department
may authorize the issuance of appropriation obligation
refunding obligations. Refunding obligations may be
issued, subject to any contract rights vested in owners of
obligations being refinanced, to refinance all or any part
of one or more issue of obligations notwithstanding that
the obligations may have been issued at different times.
The principal amount of the refunding obligations may
not exceed the sum of: the principal amount of the obliga-
tions being refinanced; applicable redemption pre-
miums; unpaid interest on the obligations to the date of
delivery or exchange of the refunding obligations; in the
event the proceeds are to be deposited in trust as provided
in par. (c), interest to accrue on the obligations from the
date of delivery to the date of maturity or to the redemp-
tion date selected by the department, whichever is earlier;
and the expenses incurred in the issuance of the refunding
obligations and the payment of the obligations.

2. A determination by the department that a refinanc-
ing is advantageous or that any of the amounts provided
subd. 1. should be included in the refinancing shall be
conclusive.

(b) Ifthe department determines to exchange refund-
ing obligations, they may be exchanged privately for and
in payment and discharge of any of the outstanding
abligations being refinanced. Refunding obligations
may be exchanged for such principal amount of the
obligations being exchanged therefor as may be deter-
mined by the department to be necessary or advisable.
The owners of the obligations being refunded who elect
to exchange need not pay accrued interest on the refund-
ing obligations if and to the extent that interest is accrued
and unpaid on the obligations being refunded and to be
surrendered. If any of the obligations to be refinanced are
to be called for redemption, the department shall deter-
mine which redemption dates are to be used, if more than
one date is applicable and shall, prior to the issuance of
the refunding obligations, provide for notice of redemp-
tion to be given in the manner and at the times required
by the certification authorizing the outstanding obliga-
tions.

(c) 1. The principal proceeds from the sale of any
refunding obligations shall be applied either to the imme-
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institutions, investment companies, insurance compa-
nies, insurance associations, and other persons carrying
on a banking or insurance business.

(c) Personal representatives, guardians, trustees, and
other fiduciaries.

(10) MORAL OBLIGATION PLEDGE. Recognizing its
moral obligation to do so, the legislature expresses its
expectation and aspiration that it shall make timely
appropriations from moneys in the general fund that are
sufficient to pay the principal and interest due with
respect to any appropriation obligations m any yea

SECTION 182d. 16.529 of the statutes is created to
read:

16.529 Lapses and fund transfers relating to
unfunded retirement liability debt service. (1) DEFI-

. NITIONS, The definitions in s. 20.001 are applicable in this

section, except that “state agency” does not include the
department of employee trust funds or the investment
board.

(2) LAPSES AND TRANSFERS REQUIRED. If obligations
are issued under s. 16.526 or 16.527, or both, any execu-
tive budget bill prepared under s. 16.47 (1) shall require
the secretary during the fiscal biennium to which the
executive budget bill relates to lapse to the general fund
from each appropriation of program revenues, program
revenues—-service, and federal revenues and to lapse to
the applicable fund from each appropriation of segre-
gated fund revenues, segregated fund revenues — ser-
vice, and segregated federal revenues and subsequently
transfer to the general fund an amount equal to that por-
tion of the total amount of principal and interest to be paid
on the obligations during the succeeding fiscal biennium
that is allocable to the appropriation, as determined under
sub. (3). The secretary shall ensure that each state agency
includes in the program and financial information for-
warded under s. 16.42 (1) an itemization of each amount
that is required to be lapsed, or lapsed and transferred,
under this subsection.

(3) DETERMINATION OF ALLOCATED AMOUNT. The sec-
retary shall determine the amount of the allocations
required under sub. (2) as follows:

(a) The secretary shall first compute the total amount
that would have been expended from all appropriations,
had obligations under s. 16.526 or 16.527 not been
issued, under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and (4) (b), (bc), and (bw)
and subch. IX of ch. 40 during the fiscal biennium during
which the obligations are issued.

(b) The secretary shall then calculate the percentage
of the total computed under par. (a) that is allocable to
each appropriation of program revenues, program reve-
nues-service, segregated fund revenues, segregated fund
revenues — service, federal revenues, and segregated
federal revenues from which moneys would have been
expended under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and (4) (b), (bc), and (bw)
and subch. IX of ch. 40 had the obligations not been
issued. The percentage shall be based upon the amount
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“that would have been required to be expended from the

appropriation, had the obligations not been issued, under
8. 40.05 (2) (b) and (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX
of ch. 40 during the fiscal biennium during which the
obligations are issued.

(c) For each appropriation identified under par. (b),
the secretary shall then apply the percentage calculated
under par. (b) to the total amount of principal and interest
to be paid during the succeeding fiscal biennium on
obligations issued under ss. 16.526 and 16.527. This
amount is the portion of the total amount of principal and
interest paid on the obligations during that fiscal bien-
nium that is allocable to each appropriation.

SECTION 183. 16.53 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is
amended to read:

16.53 (1) (d) 1. The secretary, with the approval of the

joint committee on employment relations, shall fix the
time

—exeept—as—pmwded—m—ss—l—céﬁ—@)—(e)-and_s.
106:215-(10){e); and frequency for payment of salaries
due elective and appointive officers and employees of the
state. As determined under this subdivision, the salaries
shall be paid either monthly, semimonthly or for each
2-wecek period.

SECTION 184. 16.53 (5) of the statutes is amended to
read:

16.53 (5) WARRANTS; WHAT TO SPECIFY. The secretary
shall draw a warrant on the state treasurer treasury pay-
able to the claimant for the amount allowed by the secre-
tary upon every claim audited under sub. (1), except as
authorized in 5. 16.52 (7), 20.920, or 20.929, specifying
from what fund to be paid, the particular law which that
authorizes the claim to be paid out of the state treasury,
and at the secretary’s discretion the post—office address

of the payee %%seefetamhall—aet—ered-}t—the-t{:easupe;
ys may be pa!d out of the state trgm nger thxs section

otherwise than upon such warrants.
. SEcTION 185. 16.53 (10) (a) of the statutes is
amended to read:

16.53 (10) (a) If an emergency arises which requires
the department to draw vouchers for payments which will
be in excess of available moneys in any state fund, the
secretary, in—consultation-with-the-state treasurerand
after notifying the joint committee on finance under par.
(b), may prorate and establish priority schedules for all
payments within each fund, including those payments for
which a specific payment date is provided by statute,
except as otherwise provided in this paragraph. The sec-
retary shall draw all vouchers according to the preference
provided in this paragraph. All direct or indirect pay-
ments of principal or interest on state bonds and notes
issued under subch. I of ch. 18 have first priority. All
direct or indirect payments of principal or interest on
state notes issued under subch. III of ch. 18 have 2nd
priority. No payment having a Ist or 2nd priority may be
prorated or reduced under this subsection. All state
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In Part
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SECTION 556t. 20.455 (2) (i) of the statutes is
amended to read:

20455 (2) (i) Penalty assessment surcharge,
receipts. The amounts in the schedule for the purposes of
5. 165.85 (5) (b) and for crime laboratory equipment. All
moneys received from the penalty assessment surcharge
on court fines and forfeitures as allocated to this

appropriation account under s. 757.05 (2) (a),_and all

- moneys transferred under 2003 Wisconsin Act .... (this

act), sections 9201 (1p), 9210 (1p), 9215 (1 9232

1 2. and 9 1p), shall be credited to this
appropriation account. Moneys may be transferred from
this paragraph to pars. (j}, (ja), and (jb) by the secretary
of administration for expenditures based upon deter-
minations by the department of justice.

SECTION 561. 20.465 (1) (i) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.465 (1) () Distance learning centers. All moneys
received from renting the distance learning centers, for
the operation and maintenance of the centers under s.
21.19 (13).

SECTION 562. 20.465 (3) (c) of the statutes is
repealed

SecTiON 563d. 20.475 (1) (i) of the statutes is
amended to read:

20.475 (1) (i) Other employees. The amounts in the
schedule to reimburse Milwaukee County for the costs of
clerks necessary for the prosecution of violent crime
cases under s. 978.13 (1) (c) and, clerks providing clerical
services under s. 978.13 (1) (b) to prosecutors handling
cases involving felony violations under ch. 961, and

clerks providing clerical services under s, 978.13 (1) (d)
to_prosecutors handling cases involving the unlawful
possession or use of firearms. All moneys received under
s. 814.635 (1m) shall be credited to this appropriation
account.

SECTION 564, 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is
amended to read:

20485 (1) (gk) Institutional operations. The

amounts in the schedule for the care of the Wisconsin Vet-

erans Home at King, the Southern Wisconsin Veterans
Retirement Center, and veterans facilities, and for the
f stipends under s. 45 . All moneys
received under par. (m) and s. 45.37 (9) (d) and (9d) shall
be credited to this appropriation.
SECTION 564d. 20.485 (2) (kg) of the statutes is
repealed.
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SECTION 564f. 20.485 (2) (km) of the statutes is
repealed.

SECTION 564g. 20.485 (2) (tf) of the statutes is
amended to read:

20485 (2) (tf) Veterans’ tuition and-fee reimburse-
ment program. The Biennially, the amounts in the sched-
ule for the veterans® tuition and-fee reimbursement pro-
gram under s. 45.25. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a),
the department may encumber moneys under this
appropriation for the fiscalsyear biennium up to 60 days
after the end of that fiseal-year biennium if an estimate is
first submitted to the department of administration show-
ing the amounts that will be encumbered during that
60—day period.

SECTION 564m. 20.485 (2) (th) of the statutes is
amended to read:

20.485 (2) (th) Correspondence courses and part—
time classroom study. The Biennially, the amounts in the
schedule for the veterans® correspondence courses and
part-time classroom study program under s. 45.396.
Notwithstanding ss. 16.52 (5) and 20.001 (3) (a), after
June 30, 1998, the department may encumber moneys
under this appropriation for the fiseal-year biennium up
to 60 days after the end of that fiscal-vear biennium if an
estimate is first submitted to and approved by the secre-
tary of administration showing the amounts that will be
encumbered during that 60~day period.

SECTION 564t. 20.485 (2) (vy) of the statutes is
created to read:

20.485 (2) (vy) American Indian services coordina-
tor. The amounts in the schedule for an American Indian
services veterans benefits coordinator position.

SECTION 564v. 20.485 (2) (vz) of the statutes is
created to read:

20.485 (2) (vz) American Indian grants. The
amounts in the schedule for grants to American Indian
tribes and bands under s. 45.35 (14) (h).

SECTION 565. 20.485 (5) (gm) of the statutes is
created to read:

20.485 (5) (gm) Student protection. All moneys
received from the fees received under s. 45.54 (10) (c) 4.,
for the purpose of indemnifying students, parents, or
sponsors under s. 45.54 (10) (a).

SECTION 567. 20.505 (1) (br) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.505 (1) (br) Appropriation obligations repay-
ment, The amounts in the schedule to pay debt service
costs due in the current fiscal year on appropriation

obligations issued under s. 16.527

SECTION 568. 20.505 (1) (F of the statutes is
repealed.

SECTION 569. 20.505 (1) (fe) of the statutes is
repealed.

SECTION 570. 20.505 (1) (im) of the statites is
amended to read:

\NSev}
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20.505 (1) (im) Services to nonstate governmental
units; entity contract. The amounts in the schedule to
provide services and to repurchase inventory items that
are provided primarily to purchasers other than state
agencies and, to transfer to the appropriation account
under par. (kc) the amounts received from school districts
under s. 16.85 (15), and to contract with an entity under
s. 153,05 (2m) (a). All moneys received from the sale of
services, other than services provided under par. (js), and
inventory items which are provided primarily to purchas-
ers other than state agencies shall be credited to this
appropriation account.

SECTION 5§71. 20.505 (1) (iq) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.505 (1) (iq) Appropriation obligation proceeds.
All moneys received as proceeds from appropriation
obligations that are issued under s. 16.527 to pay part or
all of the state’s unfunded prior service liability under s.
40.05 (2) (b).-ed the state’s unfunded liability under s,
40.05 (4) (b), (be), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40, as
determined by the department of administration, and to
provide for reserves and for expenses of issuance and
administration of the appropriation obligations, and any
related obligations incurred under agreements entered
into under s. 16.527 (4) (¢). Estimated disbursements
under this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule
under s. 20.005.

SECTION 572. 20.505 (1) (is) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.505 (1) (is) Information technology and commu-
nications services; nonstate entities. From the sources
specified in ss. 16,972 (2) (b) and (c), 16.974 (2) and (3),
and 16,997 (2) (d), to provide computer, telecommunica-
tions, electronic communications, and supercomputer
services to state authorities, units of the federal govern-
ment, local governmental units, and entities in the private
sector, the amounts in the schedule.

SecTioN 573. 20.505 (1) (kj) of the statutes is
amended to read:

20.505 (1) (kj) Financial services. The amounts in
the schedule to provide accounting, auditing, payroll, and
other financial services to state agencies, to provide

ing_service cost analysis and cash man en
sistance for state agencie te funds under s
25.19 (3), and to transfer the amounts appropriated under
5. 20.585 (1) (kb) to the appropriation account under s.
20.585 (1) (kb). All moneys received from the provision
of accounting, auditing, payroll, and other financial ser-
vices to state agencies and from assessments paid under
8. 25.14 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation,

SEcTION 574. 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is
created to read:

20.505 (1) (kL) Printing, mail, communication, and
information technology services; agencies. From the
sources specified in ss. 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, and
16.974 (3), to provide printing, mail processing, elec-

—151-
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tronic communications, and information technology
development, management, and processing services to
state agencies, the amounts in the schedule.

SECTION 576. 20.505 (1) (n) of the statutes is created
to read: :

20.505 (1) (n) Federal aid; local assistance. All
moneys received from the federal government for local
assistance related to s. 16.27, as authorized by the gover-
nor under s. 16.54, for the purposes of providing local
assistance.

SECTION 577. 20.505 (1) (sd) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.505 (1) (sd) Revenue obligation proceeds to pay
the state s unfunded liability under the Wisconsin Retire-
ment System. As a continuing appropriation, all proceeds
from revenue obligations that are issued under subch. I1
of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 16.526, and deposited in
a fund in the state treasury, or in an account maintained
by a trustee, created under s. 18,57 (1), as authorized
under s. 16.526 (2), to pay part or all of the state’s
unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and
the state’s unfunded Hability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc),
and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40, as determined by the
department of administration, and to provide for reserves
and to make ancillary payments, as determined by the
building commission, and the remainder to be transferred
to a retirement liability redemption fund created under s.
18.562 (3). Estimated disbursements under this para-
graph shall not be included in the schedule under s.
20.005.

SECTION 578. 20.505 (1) (sh) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.505 (1) (sh) Excise tax fund — revenue obligation
repayment. From the excise tax fund, a sum sufficient to
pay a retirement liability redemption fund created under
s. 18.562 (3} the amount needed to pay the principal of
and premium, if any, and interest on revenue obligations
issued under subch. II of ch, 18, as authorized under s.
16.526, and to make ancillary payments authorized by
the authorizing resolution for the revenue obligations.
Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not
be included in the schedule under s. 20.005.

SECTION 579. 20.505 (1) (sm) of the statutes is
created to read:

20.505 (1) (sm) Excise tax fund — provision of
reserves and payment of ancillary costs relating to reve-
nue obligations. From the excise tax fund, a sum suffi-
cient to provide for reserves and for ancillary payments
relating to revenue obligations issued under subch. II of
ch. 18, as authorized under s. 16.526 and the resolution
authorizing the revenue obligations.

SECTION 580. 20.505 (1) (sp) of the statutes is created
to read:

20.505 (1) (sp) Revenue obligation debt service.
From a retirement liability redemption fund created
under s. 18.562 (3), all moneys received by the fund for
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Insert 1

, to reimburse part or all of the amounts paid by the state under s. 40.05(2)(b) in the

calendar year in which the appropriation obligations are contracted, and to pay part or all
of

Insert 2

reimbursing part or all of the amounts paid by the state under s. 40.05(2)(b) in the

calendar year in which the appropriation obligations are contracted, and paying part or all
of

Insert 3
» to make payments of the state under agreements and ancillary arrangements entered into

under s. 16.527(4)(e), to make deposits to reserve funds created under s. 16.527(3)(b)3.
and to pay related issuance or administrative expenses
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AN AcT ..:relating to: limitations on the amount of revenue obligations and
appropriation obligations that may be contracted to pay the state’s unfunded
prior service liability under the Wisconsin getirement /s/ystem and the state’s
unfunded liability under the unused accumulated sick leave conversion credit

and supplemental credit programs.

N

Analysis by the Legislative|Reference Bureau
Current law provides that the Building Commission may contract revenue
obligations and appropriations obligations in d\amount not to exceed $1,300,000,000
to pay the state’s unfunded prior service liability under the Wisconsin Retirement
System and to pay the state’s unfunded liability under the unused accumulated sick
leave conversion credit and supplemental credit programs. This bill increases that
amount to $1,500,000,000.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.526 (5) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,

is amended to read:

K
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BILL SECTION 1

16.526 (5) (b) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, the
requirements for funds obtained to pay the state’s anticipated unfunded prior service
liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and funds used for the payment of the state’s unfunded
prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and the state’s unfunded liability under
s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40, that are to be paid from revenue
obligations issued under this section, shall be determined by the secretary. The sum
of revenue obligations issued under this section and appropriation obligations issued
under s. 16.527, if any, excluding any appropriation obligations that have been
defeased under a cash optimization program administered by the building

commission and any appropriation obligations issued pursuant to s. 16.527 (3) (b) 3.,

v
shall not exceed $1,350,000,000 $1,500,000,000.

History: 2003 a. 33,

SECTION 2. 16.527 (3) (b) ; of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act
33, is amended to read:

16.527 (3) (b) 2. The sum of appropriation obligations issued under this section,
excluding any obligations that have been defeased under a cash optimization
program administered by the building commission and any obligations issued

pursuant to subd. 3., and revenue obligations issued under s. 16.526, if any, may not

exceed $1,350,000,000 $1,500,000,000.

History: 2003 a. 33.
(END)
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AN ACT to amend 16.526 (5) (b) and 16.527 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes; relating to:
limitations on the amount of revenue obligations and appropriation obligations
that may be contracted to pay the state’s unfunded prior service liability under
the Wisconsin Retirement System and the state’s unfunded liability under the

unused accumulated sick leave conversion credit and supplemental credit

gy o ey o 3

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law provides that the Building Commission may contract revenue
obligations and appropriations obligations in an amount not to exceed
$1,300,000,000 to pay the state’s unfunded prior service liability under the
Wisconsin Retirement System and to pay the state’s unfunded liability under the
unused accumulated sick leave conversion credit and supplemental credit programs.
This bill increases that amount to $1,500,000,000.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1. 16.526 (5) (\1;) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
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

_ of revenue obligations issued under this section and appropriation obligations issued

under s. 16.527, if any, excluding any appropriation obligations that have been
defeased under a cash optimization program administered by the building
commission and any appropriation obligations issued pursuant to s. 16.527 (3) (b) 3.,
shall not exceed $1,350,000,000 $1.500,000.000.

v
SECTION‘J{( 16.527 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act

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

@/—? (END)
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Insert 2-14:

SECTION ﬁ; 16.527 (1) (;g the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, is
-amended to read:

16.527 (1) LEGISLATIVE FINDING AND DETERMINATION. Recognizing that the state,
by prepaying part or all of the state’s unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05
(2) (b) and the state’s unfunded liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and
subch. IX of ch. 40, may reduce its costs and better ensure the timely and full
payment of retirement benefits to participants and their beneficiaries under the
Wisconsin Retirement System, the legislature finds and determines that it is in the
public interest for the state to issue appropriation obligations to obtain proceeds to
pay the state’s anticipated unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and.

to reimburse the appropriate fund or appropriation account part or all of the amounts

e
paid by the state under s. 40.05 (2) (b) in the calendar year in which the appropriation

obligations are contracted. and to pay part or all of the state’s unfunded prior service
liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and the state’s unfunded liability under s. 40.05 4) (b),
(bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40.

History: 2003 a. 33.

' SECTION?FIG.527 2 (a;; 2. of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act
33, is amended to read:

16.527 (2) (a) 2. Used for the purpose of paying part or all of the state’s
unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and, reimbursing the

appropriate fund or appropriation account part or all of the amounts paid by the state

o

under s. 40.05 (2) (b) in the calendar year in which the appropriation obligations are
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contracted, and paying part or all of the state’s unfunded liability under s. 40.05 (4)

(b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40.

History: 2003 a. 33.

Insert 2-21:
v
SECTION’E?( 6.527 (4) (e) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
is amended to read:
16.527 (4) (¢) At the time of, or in anticipation of, contracting for the
- appropriation obligations and at any time thereafter so long as the appropriation
obligations are outstanding, the department may enter into agreements and
ancillary arrangements relating to the appropriation obligations, including trust

indentures, liquidity facilities, remarketing or dealer agreements, letter of credit

agreements, insurance policies, guaranty agreements, reimbursement agreements,

indexing agreements, or interest exchange agreements. Any payments-made or

oy 2 a'§ECTION#;16.527 (10) ‘;f the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, is
amended to read:

16.527 (10) MORAL OBLIGATION PLEDGE. Recognizing its moral obligation to do

so, the legislature expresses its expectation and aspiration that it shall make timely

appropriations from moneys in the general fund that are sufficient to pay the

principal and interest due with respect to any appropriation obligations in any year,

to make payments of the state under agreements and ancillary agreements entered

v

v _
into under sub. (4) (e). to make deposits into reserve funds created under sub. (3) (b)

v

3.. and to pay related issuance or administrative expenses.

History: 2003 a. 33.
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SECTION%ZO.505 (1) (br) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,

is amended to read:
20.505 (1) (br) Appropriation obligations repayment. The amounts in the
schedule to pay debt service costs due in the current fiscal year on appropriation

obligations issued under s. 16.527, to make payments of the state under agreements

e
and ancillary agreements entered into under s. 16.527 (4) (e). to make deposits into

v
reserve funds created under s. 16.527 (3) (b) 3.. and to pay related issuance or

administrative expenses.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 s. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224,397; 1977 c.
29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 ¢. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss, 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 ¢. 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29,31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39 5, 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a, 27, 56, 201, 216,

225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g fo 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5, 9, 24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 6844, 685d, 800 to
905; 2001 a. 104, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 3| 65d, 369d, 370d, 374d, 3764, 3784, 380d to 384d, 567 to 615f, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a. 48 5. 11.

SECTIO 0.505 (1) (ig) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
is amended to read: |

20.505 (1) (iq) Appropriation obligation I/Uroceeds. All moneys received as
proceeds from appropriation obligations that are issued under s. 16.527 to pay part
or all of the state’s unfunded prior service liability under s. 40.05 (2) (b) and. to

reimburse the appropriate fund or appropriation account part or all of the amounts

v
aid by the state under s. 40.05 (2) (b) in the calendar vear in which the appropriation

obligations are contracted. and to pay part or all of the state’s unfunded liability
under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40, as determined by the

department of administration, and to provide for reserves and for expenses of
issuance and administration of the appropriation obligations, and any related
obligations incurred under agreements entered into under s. 16.527 (4) (e).

Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule |

under s. 20.005.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 s. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c.
29; 1977 c. 196 s5. 70, 131; 1977 ¢. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
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2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202 . 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 301; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282,371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 4717, 491; 1995 a, 27, 56, 201, 216,
225,227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5, 9, 24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to
905; 2001 a. 104, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 364d, 365d, 369d, 370d, 374d, 376d, 378d, 380d to 384d, 567 to 615f, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a. 48 s. 11.



S

_ "*éhamEagne, Rick

From: Hoadley, Frank
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 11:38 AM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Revisions to LRB-3399/2
~ Rick -

Please make the following changes to this draft:
VA:alysis: Change $1,300,000,000 to $1,350,000,000.
lAeleter Section 2.
/D@a Section 3.

u@n 6, line 16, change “ancillary agreements” to “ancillary arrangements” (consistent with the original language in
Section 5.)

L/kéction 7, line 24, make the same change from “ancillary agreements” to “ancillary arrangements”
Delete Section 8.

Frank



